
Request 

Date: Wednesday, 19 January 2022 at 14:58 
Subject: FW: Apprenticeships within SY Police Enquiry 

Hi Dave, 
 
Are you able to let me know diversity stats for your students at UCR? I have asked Lyndsay Ascough 
also about the stats for the college sites too.  
 
Response 
 
From: RNN FOI <foi@rnngroup.co.uk>  
Sent: 20 January 2022 11:05 
Subject: Diversity Statistics 
 
Good morning Claire, 
 
Further to your recent email, please find attached the diversity statistics for the RNN Group (current 
learners). 
 
The information includes all Group sites. 
 

 
 

21-22 current learners only  
Excludes any off site provision  

  

Worksop includes Retford  
Rotherham includes Construction Centre  

  

  

Row Labels Students 

Dearne Valley Campus 1127 

African 5 

Any other Asian background 4 

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background 5 

Any other ethnic group 4 

Any Other Mixed / multiple ethnic background 9 

Any Other White background 47 

Arab 2 

Caribbean 2 

Chinese 2 

English / Welsh / Scottish / Northern Irish / British 996 

Gypsy or Irish Traveller 1 

Indian 1 

Irish 1 

Not provided 13 

Pakistani 22 

White and Asian 2 



White and Black African 1 

White and Black Caribbean 10 

Rotherham Campus 2690 

African 97 

Any other Asian background 58 

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background 24 

Any other ethnic group 120 

Any Other Mixed / multiple ethnic background 29 

Any Other White background 196 

Arab 56 

Bangladeshi 4 

Caribbean 12 

Chinese 23 

English / Welsh / Scottish / Northern Irish / British 1757 

Gypsy or Irish Traveller 8 

Indian 9 

Irish 2 

Not provided 59 

Pakistani 161 

White and Asian 37 

White and Black African 14 

White and Black Caribbean 24 

University Centre Rotherham 498 

African 18 

Any other Asian background 7 

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background 2 

Any other ethnic group 4 

Any Other Mixed / multiple ethnic background 7 

Any Other White background 29 

Arab 2 

Caribbean 1 

Chinese 1 

English / Welsh / Scottish / Northern Irish / British 389 

Gypsy or Irish Traveller 1 

Indian 1 

Not provided 3 

Pakistani 25 

White and Asian 5 

White and Black Caribbean 3 

Worksop Campus 1844 

African 15 

Any other Asian background 9 

Any other Black / African / Caribbean background 8 

Any other ethnic group 6 

Any Other Mixed / multiple ethnic background 13 

Any Other White background 111 

Arab 5 

Caribbean 1 



Chinese 1 

English / Welsh / Scottish / Northern Irish / British 1616 

Gypsy or Irish Traveller 1 

Indian 2 

Not provided 36 

Pakistani 5 

White and Asian 6 

White and Black African 1 

White and Black Caribbean 8 

Grand Total 6159 

 
 
 


